## MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 15<sup>th</sup> Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2019-2020 held on 31.10.2019 at 11:30 a.m. in the chamber of Hon'ble Chairman, 3<sup>rd</sup> Floor, Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Kalpataru Point, Sion, Mumbai, Maharashtra.

.....

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1. Shri Sudhir Shrivastava, Chairman Chairman, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

2. Shri E. Ravendiran, IAS, Member Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

3. Shri P.P. Nandushekhar, Member Technical Advisor, MIDC.

4. Shri P.K. Mirashe, Member Convener Assistant Secretary (Technical), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai on leave of absence was granted to them.

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

1. Dr. A.S. Supate, Invitee Member Principal Scientific Officer, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

2. Shri N. N. Gurav, Invitee Member Regional Office (HQ), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 23 of Consent to Establish/ Operate/ Renewal cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion					
	Booklet No. 23									
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000058722	Shri Sant Kurmadas Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. Gat No. 99,101,102 S. M. Ganpatrao Sathe Nagar, Padsali Madha	APPROVED Establish	Up to commissioning or up to 5 year whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that industry has applied for consent to establish for 30 KLPD molasses based distillery unit.  Also noted that, in earlier CAC decided to defer the case for obtaining details regarding water source and design details of pollution control systems.  Committee noted the reply submitted by industry mentioning source of water as Seena River and submitted design details of pollution control systems.  In view of above it was decided to grant consent to establish for 30 KLPD distillery unit, by imposing following conditions;  1. Industry shall not take any effective steps towards installation work of the distillery unit without obtaining Environmental Clearance from the competent authority.  2. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakh for compliance of Consent conditions and not to take any effective steps towards expansion work prior to EC.  3. Industry shall obtain NOC of CGWA/Irrigation Department for use of ground water/Surface water Prior to 1st consent to operate.					
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000066936	Manganga Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd.Sonarsidhanagar, Tal- Atpadi ,Dist-Sangali- 41530.1 (Distillery 106& 107 106& 107 Atpadi	APPROVED Renewal	31.08.2020	Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for 30 KLPD molasses based distillery unit.  Committee also noted the performance of pollution control system installed.  In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 30 KLPD Molasses base distillery, by imposing following conditions;  1. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 05 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system & compliance of consent conditions.  2. Industry shall not exceed the consented production limit.					

3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000070234	M/s. Shri Tatyasaheb Kore Warna SSK Ltd. G. No. 1101/1, 1102, 1103, 1114, 1116, 1162 Warna Nagar Panhala	APPROVED Establish	Up to commissioning or up to 5 year whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that industry has applied for Consent to Establish for manufacturing of Ethanol 45 KLPD from RS / SDS.  It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for manufacturing of Ethanol 45 KLPD from RS / SDS, by imposing following conditions;  1. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.  2. Industry shall obtain NOC of CGWA/Irrigation Department for use of ground water/Surface water Prior to 1st consent to operate.  Consent will be issued after technical presentation for improvement in pollution control system.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074109	M/s. Saideep Traders (Distillery Unit) (Formerly know as M/s. D. B. R. K. Panchaganga S. S. K. Ltd., 28 B Ganganagar Hatkanagle	NOT APPROVED		Committee noted that unit has applied for renewal of consent for production of Rectified Spirit 1350 KL/M. i. e. 45 KLPD Molasses Base Distillery.  Committee also noted that unit has failed to submit compliance of directions issued by the Board.  In view of above it is decided to keep case in abeyance and call the PP for presentation on compliance made along with SRO.
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074031	Ashok Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Limited, Ashoknagar ( Distillery) 162,172,157,P Ashoknagar Shrirampur	APPROVED Renewal	31.08.2021	Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for 30 KLPD molasses based distillery unit.  Committee also noted the performance of pollution control system installed.  It was decided to grant renewal of consent for 30 KLPD Molasses base distillery after obtaining additional consent fee and by imposing following conditions;  1. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 05 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system & compliance of consent conditions.  2. Industry shall not exceed the consented production limit.  It was also decided to call PP for technical presentation in respect of feasibility for recycling of water.

6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074608	Dalmia Bharat Sugar and Industries Limited, Sugar Unit "Shri Datta, Asurle- Porle, Taluka "Panhala 1746,1748 to 1756 Asurle-Porle Panhala	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2020	Committee noted that industry has applied for 9000 TCD & 32 MW Co-Generation.  Committee also noted the performance of pollution control system installed.  It is decided to grant renewal of consent for 9000 TCD & 32 MW Co-Generation with change in name, by imposing following conditions;  1. Industry shall submit/ Extend BG of Rs. 05 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system & compliance of consent conditions.
	1.40.00		4,000,01/50	24.07.2022	PP shall submit detail water budget with treated effluent recycling proposal.
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000073982	Udagiri Sugar and Power Ltd 586, 587, 588 A/P: Bamani (Pare), Tal: Khanapur, Dist: Sangli 415311 Khanapur	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2022	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant renewal of consent for 2500 TCD & 14 MW Co- Generation.  Committee also noted the performance of pollution control system installed.  It is decided to grant renewal of consent for 2500 TCD & 14 MW Co-Generation, by imposing following conditions;  1. Industry shall submit/ Extend BG of Rs. 05 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system & compliance of consent conditions.  2. Industry shall not have carried out excess crushing i.e more than the consented capacity.  PP shall submit detail water budget with treated effluent recycling proposal.
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074392	Athani Sugars Limited Bhudargad Unit Gat No's - 110,112,124,125,126,12 7,129,130/A,133 Anturli (Tambale) Bhudargad	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2022	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant renewal of consent for 2500 TCD.  Committee also noted the performance of pollution control system installed.  It is decided to grant renewal of consent for 2500 TCD by forfeiting BG of Rs. 2.5 Lakh towards exceedance of JVS and top up with double the

					amount of BG of Rs. 7.5 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control system & compliance of consent conditions.  Consent shall be issued after verification of OMS connectivity to the same & submission of additional consent fee.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074922	Kumbhi Kasari SSK.Ltd,Kuditre 274,275,276,277,278,27 9 AP- Kuditre Karvir	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2020	Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for 5000 TCD & 19.5 MW.  Committee also noted the performance of pollution control system installed.
					It is decided to grant renewal of consent for 5000 TCD & 19.5 MW, by forfeiting BG of Rs. 2.5 Lakh towards JVS exceedance and top up with double the amount of BG of Rs. 7.5 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control system & compliance of consent conditions and by extending existing BG of Rs. 25 Lac towards not to carry excess crushing.
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074459	Khatav Man Taluka Agro Processing Ltd. Gat No. 15 A/P-Padal Khatav	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2020	Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for 3500 TCD & Co-Gen 12.5 MW.  Committee also noted the performance of pollution control system installed.
					It is decided to grant renewal of consent for 3500 TCD & Co-Gen 12.5 MW after verification report from SRO in respect of ETP status, by imposing following conditions;  1. Industry shall submit/ Extend BG of Rs. 05 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system & compliance of consent conditions.
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000075285	Sahakarmaharshi Bhausaheb Thorat Sahkari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. Amrutnagar Gut no. 91/92 At.Post Amrutnagar , Tal Sangamner, Dist- Ahmednagar. Sangamner	APPROVED Renewal	31.08.2020	Committee noted that unit has applied for renewal of consent for 40 KLPD Molasses base distillery.  Committee also noted the performance of pollution control system installed.  In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 40 KLPD Molasses base distillery, by imposing following conditions;
					Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 05 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system & compliance of consent conditions.

					<ol> <li>Industry shall not exceed the consented production limit.</li> <li>Industry shall discard and level the kuccha lagoons Within 3 months period.</li> </ol>
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074757	VITTHAL CORPORATION LTD, 600/2 VITTHALRAO SHINDE NAGAR, MHAISGAON MADHA	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2020	Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for 2500 TCD and 15 MW cogen with 1st operate of 1000 TCD sugar unit.  Committee also noted the poor performance of effluent treatment plant.  It is decided to grant renewal of consent for 2500 TCD sugar unit and 15 MW cogen with 1st operate of 1000 TCD sugar unit, by forfeiting BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards JVS exceedance and top up with double the amount of BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control system &
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000072066	Jakraya Sugar Ltd. 70,71,72,73,74 Watwate Mohol	1st Operate of 2400 TCD with existing 2500 TCD.	31.07.2020	compliance of consent conditions  Committee noted that industry has applied 1st consent to operate for 2400 TCD cane crushing with amalgamation of existing consent of 2500 TCD cane crushing capacity i.e for 4900 TCD & 11 MW.  It is decided to grant 1st consent to operate for 2400 TCD cane crushing with amalgamation of existing consent of 2500 TCD cane crushing capacity i.e for 4900 TCD & 11 MW, by imposing following conditions;  1. Industry shall submit/extend existing BG of Rs. 05 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system & compliance of consent conditions.  2. Release of BG of Rs, 5 Lakh obtained towards condition of C to E.
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000076214	M/s Shreenath Mhaskoba Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. ( Distillery Unit ) Gat No. 225- 1 & 2 Shreenathnagar Patethan Daund	APPROVED Renewal	31.08.2022	Committee noted that unit has applied for renewal of consent for 30 KLPD Molasses base distillery.  Committee also noted the performance of pollution control system installed including ZLD.  In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 30 KLPD Molasses base distillery after obtaining additional consent fee, by imposing following conditions;  1. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 05 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system & compliance of consent conditions.

					Industry shall not exceed the consented production limit
					2. Madstry shall not exceed the consented production limit
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074721	NIRA BHIMA SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LIMITED 340,341,344,345,346,34 7,348 At.: Shahajinagar, PO: Redni, Tal.: Indapur, Dist.: Pune Indapur	APPROVED Renewal	31.08.2020	Committee noted that unit has applied for renewal of consent for 30 KLPD Molasses base distillery.  Committee also noted the performance of pollution control system installed including ZLD.  In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 30 KLPD Molasses base distillery, by imposing following conditions;  1. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 05 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system & compliance of consent conditions.
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000077196	Parag Agro Foods & Allied Products Pvt. Ltd. 343,346,351,352,353,13, 14,15/1,15/2,83/1,341/2,355/1,341/1,342,343/2 A,347,428/1 At-Ravadewadi, Post-Malthan Shirur	APPROVED Establish	Up to commissioning or up to 5 year whichever is earlier.	<ol> <li>Industry shall not exceed the consented production limit.</li> <li>Committee noted that unit has applied for Consent to Establish for 45 KLPD Molasses base distillery.</li> <li>Committee also noted the PPs proposal towards installation of pollution control system.</li> <li>It is decided to grant consent to Establish for 45 KLPD Molasses base distillery with EC and ZLD condition &amp; by imposing following conditions;</li> <li>Industry shall not take any effective steps towards installation work of the distillery unit without obtaining Environmental Clearance from the competent authority.</li> <li>Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakh for compliance of Consent conditions i.e. not to take any effective steps towards expansion work prior to EC.</li> <li>Industry shall obtain NOC of CGWA/Irrigation Department for use of ground water/Surface water Prior to 1st consent to operate.</li> </ol>
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000076622	Fabtech Sugar Ltd. Distillery Division 651,671 Nandur Mangalwedha	APPROVED Renewal	31.08.2020	Committee noted that unit has applied renewal of consent to operate for 65 KLPD Molasses base distillery.  Committee also noted the performance of pollution control system installed.

					<ol> <li>It is decided to grant renewal of consent for 65 KLPD Molasses base distillery, by imposing following conditions;</li> <li>Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 05 lakh towards O &amp; M of pollution control system &amp; compliance of consent conditions.</li> <li>Industry shall not exceed the consented production limit.</li> </ol>
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000076523	SHRADDHA ENERGY& INFRAPROJECTS PVT.LTD.MAA BAGESHWARI SAKHAR KARKHANA UNIT NO.1,WARPHAL TQ.PQRTUR DT 74,75,76 & 77 AT .POST.WARPHAL PARTUR	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2020	Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for 2500 TCD sugar and 12 MW co-generation unit.  Committee also noted the performance of pollution control system installed.  It is decided to grant renewal of consent for 2500 TCD sugar and 12 MW co-generation unit, by imposing following conditions;  1. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 05 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system & compliance of consent conditions.  2. Industry shall not exceed the consented production limit.
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000077448	Rena Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana >Ltd (Distillery Unit) Dilipnagar,niwada Tq.Renapur Dist.Latur 180,183,185,186,189,19 0,191,192,193,194,195,1 96 Niwada Renapur	APPROVED Renewal	31.08.2022	Committee noted that unit has applied for renewal of consent for 30 KLPD Molasses base distillery.  Committee also noted the performance of pollution control system installed.  In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 30 KLPD Molasses base distillery, by imposing following conditions;  1. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 05 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system & compliance of consent conditions.  2. Industry shall not exceed the consented production limit.  3. Industry shall restrict spent wash storage lagoon capacity to 5 days & 30 Days.
20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000076246	Bhairvnath Sugar Works Ltd. Vihal 147,148,151 Vihal Karmala	APPROVED Renewal I	31.07.2020	Committee noted that industry has applied for 2500 TCD & 12 MW cogeneration unit.  Committee also noted the poor performance of pollution control system installed.

					It is decided to grant consent for 2500 TCD & 12 MW co-generation unit, by forfeiting BG of Rs. 7.5 Lakh towards exceedance of JVS and top up with double the amount of BG of Rs. 15 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control system & compliance of consent conditions.
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000077601	Shree Someshwar SSK Ltd 101,102,103 Someshwarnagar Baramati	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2020	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of consent for 5500 TCD & 18 MW.  Committee also noted the performance of pollution control system installed.
					It is decided to grant of renewal of consent for 5500 TCD & 18 MW, by imposing following conditions;
					<ol> <li>Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 05 lakh towards O &amp; M of pollution control system &amp; compliance of consent conditions.</li> <li>Industry shall not exceed the consented production limit.</li> </ol>
					It is also decided to call detail water budget from unit with recycling quantity of treated effluent/condenset.
22	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000076771	M/s Raosahebdada Pawar Ghodganga Sahakari Sakhar	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2022	Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for 4500 TCD & 20.5 MW co-generation unit.
		Karkhana Ltd. 649 At post Raosahebnagar,			Committee also noted the poor performance of pollution control system installed.
		Nhavare. Shirur			It is decided to grant renewal of consent for 4500 TCD & 20.5 MW cogeneration unit, by forfeiting BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards exceedance of JVS and top up with double the amount of BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control system & compliance of consent conditions.
23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000077391	Dalmia Bharat Sugar and Industries Ltd - Distillery Unit - Asurle Porle.	APPROVED Renewal	31.08.2020	Committee noted that unit has applied for renewal of consent for 60 KLPD Molasses base distillery.
	333377331	G.No1764,1765,1852,1 855. Asurle Porle Asurle Porle Panhala			Committee also noted the performance of pollution control system installed.

					<ol> <li>In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 60 KLPD Molasses base distillery, by imposing following conditions;</li> <li>Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 05 lakh towards O &amp; M of pollution control system &amp; compliance of consent conditions.</li> <li>Industry shall not exceed the consented production limit.</li> </ol>
24	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000076605	Vilas Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., (Sugar and Co- Gen Plant) 553,554,656 Vishalinagar Nivli Latur	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2020	Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent 3500 TCD sugar and 18 MW co-generation unit. Committee also noted the poor performance of pollution control system installed.  It is decided to grant renewal of consent for 3500 TCD sugar and 18 MW co-generation unit, by forfeiting BG of Rs. 15 Lakh towards exceedance of JVS and top up with double the amount of BG of Rs. 30 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control system & compliance of consent conditions.
25	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000077721	M/s Tokai Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. Kurunda Gut No. 291 Kurunda BasmathNagar	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2020	Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent 1250 TCD sugar unit. Committee also noted the performance of pollution control system installed.  It is decided to grant renewal of consent for 1250 TCD sugar unit after submission of requisite consent fee and with condition that, Industry shall extend/submit bank guarantee of Rs. 10 lakhs towards O & M of pollution control systems.
26	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000075066	M/S .SAR SENAPATI SANTAJI GHORPADE SUGAR LTD. G.NO. 454,456,457,460/2,462,4 65/2,466,467/1,470 A/P - BELEWADI -KALAMMA , TAL- KAGAL KAGAL	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2024	Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent 8000 TCD & 22 MW co-generation unit. Committee also noted the poor performance of pollution control system installed.  It is decided to grant renewal of consent for 8000 TCD & 22 MW co-generation unit, by forfeiting BG of Rs. 2.5 Lakh towards exceedance of JVS and top up with double the amount of BG of Rs. 7.5 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control system & compliance of consent conditions.
27	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000077926	Green power sugars Ltd. (Distillery unit) 613,614 and 616 Gopuj Khatav	APPROVED Renewal	31.08.2020	Committee noted that unit has applied for renewal of consent for 45 KLPD Molasses base distillery. Committee also noted the performance of pollution control system installed.

					<ol> <li>In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 45 KLPD Molasses base distillery, by imposing following conditions;</li> <li>Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 05 lakh towards O &amp; M of pollution control system &amp; compliance of consent conditions.</li> <li>Industry shall not exceed the consented production limit.</li> </ol>
28	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000077859	Green Power Sugars Ltd 613, 614, 616, 620 A/P Gopuj, Tal.:Khatav Dist.: Satara Khatav	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2022	Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent 5000 TCD & 28 MW co-generation unit. Committee also noted the performance of pollution control system installed.  It is decided to grant renewal of consent for 5000 TCD & 28 MW, by imposing following conditions;  1. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 05 Lakh each towards O & M of pollution control system & compliance of consent conditions and installation of CPU  Consent shall be issued by forfeiting proportionate BG if JVS exceeds the consented standards.
29	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000073886	Reliable sugar and Distillery Power Ltd 29 Village -Farale Post- Panori Radhanagari	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2020	Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for 3500 TCD & 8.5 MW co-generation unit. Committee also noted the performance of pollution control system installed including ZLD.  It is decided to grant renewal of consent for 3500 TCD & 8.5 MW Cogeneration unit, by imposing following conditions;  1. Industry shall submit/extend existing BG of Rs. 7.5 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control system & compliance of consent conditions.  It is also decided to call PP for presentation in respect of pollution control system (ZLD).
30	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000077832	Rajgad Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. Gat No-317,318,320,321 Anantnagar-Nigade Bhor	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2020	Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for 1250 TCD. Committee also noted the performance of pollution control system installed.  It is decided to grant renewal of consent for 1250 TCD, by imposing following conditions;

					<ol> <li>Industry shall submit/extend existing BG of Rs. 05Lakh towards O &amp; M of pollution control system &amp; compliance of consent conditions.</li> <li>Consent shall be issued by forfeiting proportionate BG if JVS exceeds the consented standards.</li> </ol>
31	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000077970	Vaidyanath Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana 382 A/P Pangri Parli- Vaijnath	APPROVED Renewal	31.08.2020	Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for 60 KLPD Molasses Base Distillery. Committee also noted the performance of pollution control system installed.
					It is decided to grant renewal of consent for short period to 60 KLPD, by imposing following conditions;
					Industry shall submit/extend existing BG of Rs. 05Lakh towards O & M of pollution control system & compliance of consent conditions.
					SRO shall submit separate proposal in respect of Non-compliance
32	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000077564	S M SHIVAJIRAO NARAYANRAO NAGAWADE SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD	NOT APPROVED		Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for 30 KLPD Molasses Base Distillery. Committee also noted that frequent complaint received & also case is pending in Hon'ble NGT.
		52 / 2 SHRIGONDA FACTORY SHRIGONDA			It is decided to keep application in abeyance and call RO/SRO to submit compliance/ non-compliance report.
33	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000077131	INDRESHWAR SUGAR MILLS LTD 308/4,308/5,310,311 BHAGAWANTNAGAR	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2022.	Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for 2500 TCD & 12 MW Co- Generation. Committee also noted the performance of pollution control system installed.
		BARSHI			It is decided to grant renewal of consent for 2500 TCD & 12 MW Co-Generation by imposing following conditions;
					Industry shall submit/ Extend BG of Rs. 05 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system & compliance of consent conditions     Consent shall be issued by forfeiting proportionate BG if JVS exceeds the
34	MPCB-	Bhaurao Chavan Sahakari	NOT APPROVED		consented standards  Committee noted that industry has applied for Consent to Establish for
24	CONSENT-	Sakhar Karkhana Limited	NOTALFROVED	_ <del></del>	expansion from 30 KLPD to 60 KLPD Molasses Base Distillery. Committee
	0000078198	32,33,34,66,67 Laxminagar, Degaon-			desire detail report in respect of the compliance of EC condition and pollution control system.
		Yelegaon, Ta: Ardhapur			. ,

		District Nanded, maharashtra Ardhapur			In view of above, It is decided to keep the case in abeyance and call the PP and SRO before next CAC along with compliance report.
35	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000075506	Kancheshwar Sugar Ltd.Mangrul G.No.66,74,79,80,81,83, 104,105,114,115 & 155 Mangrul Tuljapur	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2020	Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for 3500 TCD sugar and 15 MW co-generation unit. Committee also noted the poor performance of pollution control system installed.  It is decided to grant renewal of consent for 3500 TCD sugar and 15 MW co-generation unit, by forfeiting BG of Rs. 3.75 Lakh towards JVS exceedance and top up with double the amount of BG of Rs. 7.5 Lakh to make total bank guarantee of Rs. 11.25 lakhs towards O & M of pollution control system & compliance of consent conditions.
36	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000079007	Utech Sugar Ltd. 15/3 Kavthe Malkapur Sangamner	APPROVED Establish	Up to commissioning or up to 5 year whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that industry has applied for Consent to Establish for 30 KLPD Molasses Base Distillery. Committee also noted the PPs proposal towards installation of pollution control system.  It is decided to grant of Consent to Establish for 30 KLPD Molasses base distillery with EC & ZLD condition, by imposing following conditions;  1. Industry shall not take any effective steps towards installation work of the distillery unit without obtaining Environmental Clearance from the competent authority and submit the BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards the same.  2. Industry shall obtain NOC of CGWA/Irrigation Department for use of ground water/Surface water Prior to 1st consent to operate.
37	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000079692	M/s Jarandeshwar Sugar Mills Pvt. Ltd. 803 A/P Chimangaon Koregaon	APPROVED Establish	Up to commissioning or up to 5 year whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that industry has applied for Consent to Establish for manufacturing of Ethanol 100 KL/D from SDS/RS. Committee also noted the PPs proposal towards recycling of treated effluent.  It is decided to grant of Consent to Establish for manufacturing of Ethanol 100 KL/D from SDS/RS, by imposing following conditions;  1. Industry shall obtain NOC of CGWA/Irrigation Department for use of ground water/Surface water Prior to 1st consent to operate.  2. Industry shall install wet scrubber/ESP as air pollution control system so as to achieve TPM concentration below 50 mg/Nm3.  3. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakh for compliance of Consent conditions

38	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000075871	Bhaurao Chavan S. S. K. Ltd, (Distillery Unit) 32,33,34,66,74,75,76,77, 78 Laxminagar, Degaon- Yelegaon Ardhapur	APPROVED Renewal	31.08.2020	Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for 30 KLPD distillery. Committee also noted the performance of pollution control system installed.  It is decided to grant of renewal of consent for 30 KLPD distillery with ZLD and by imposing following conditions;  1. Industry shall submit/extend existing BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system & compliance of consent conditions.  2. Industry shall install wet scrubber/ESP as air pollution control system so as to achieve TPM concentration below 50 mg/Nm3.
39	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000076177	Jagruti Sugar And Allied Industries Ltd;Talegaon(Bh),Tq:Dev ni,Dist:Latur 81,101,102,103,105 &111 Talegaon(Bh) Devni	APPROVED Renewal	31.12.2019.	Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for 2500 TCD sugar and 12.5 MW co-generation unit. Committee also noted the poor performance of pollution control system installed.  PP It is decided to grant renewal of consent for short period to 2500 TCD sugar and 12.5 MW co-generation unit.  Consent shall be issued only after submission of Bank Guarantee as per previous consent condition and by forfeiting proportionate BG.
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074856	Maxion Wheels Aluminum India Pvt Ltd., Plot No. IP- 45, Village- Kanhersar, Tal. Khed, Dist:- Pune 410501	APPROVED  1 <sup>st</sup> consent to operate	Up to 30.06.2020	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1 <sup>st</sup> consent to operate of Alumonium Alloy Wheels – 1,50,000 Nos/M from aluminium ingots as a raw material. Also noted that Board has issued stop work direction to the unit for operating without valid consent. Committee also noted the reply submitted by the industry stating that they have not taken commercial production and only took trial productions, which is permitted as they have obtained C to E.  Also noted that industry has provided STP & ETP for the treatment of sewage & trade effluent generated and treated effluent is recycled in the process and treated sewage is disposed for gardening purpose.  In view of above it was decide to grant 1 <sup>st</sup> consent to operate by imposing following conditions;

					<ol> <li>Industry shall stop operations of melting furnace during connectivity of emission duct to the common stack.</li> <li>Industry shall extend the existing BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards O &amp; M of pollution control system to achieve consented standards.</li> <li>Industry shall provide ZLD system for the trade effluent and shall reuse / recycle 100% treated effluent.</li> </ol>
С	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000076117	Mother Dairy Fruits and Vegetables Pvt. Ltd., Gat No. 47/1, 123/A, 176 and 177 Gove and Pimpalgaon, Tal. Bhiwandi, Dist. Thane.	APPROVED  1st Consent to Operate	31.12.2019	Committee noted that PP has applied for part operate for Milk processing i.e decrease in quantity — 2,00,000 lit/day. Committee also noted the PPs request in this regards.  It is also noted that the effluent generation will be around 200 CMD. And installed ETP comprising primary, secondary & tertiary system. Treated effluent will be recycled for cooling tower and other secondary purposes to achieve ZLD. Committee also noted that installation of plant & machineries is mostly completed.  In view of above, it was decided grant consent for short period for part operate for Milk processing i.e decrease in quantity — 2,00,000 lit/day by imposing following conditions;  1. Industry shall achieve Zero Liquide Discharge. In no case they should discharge treated effluent outside the premises.  2. Industry shall not use treated effluent on land for gardening purposes.  3. Industry shall comply with the provision of Maharashtra Plastic & Thermocol products notification 2018.  4. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 15.0 Lakh towards compliance of Consent conditions, to achieve ZLD and O & M of pollution control systems

The meeting is ended with vote of thanks.